18/11/2024, 12:44 Gmail - Re: Oxygen Sensors

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: Oxygen Sensors
1 message

Tom Stawicki <tstawicki@isensix.com> 18 November 2024 at 12:43

To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

No apologies necessary Ryan,
We will take 100 and thank you,
Tom

Tom Stawicki

Isensix, Inc — Wireless Temperature Monitoring
(866) 634-2767 Ext. 1001

(262) 391-1714 Cell

tstawicki@isensix.com

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Date: Monday, November 18, 2024 at 5:12 AM

To: Tom Stawicki <tstawicki@isensix.com>

Subject: Re: Oxygen Sensors

Hi Tom

| am very sorry for the delay. We have enough components to supply the 100 x sensors, lead
time would be approximately 7-10 days from receipt of order to dispatch.

Best regards

Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
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http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Fri, 8 Nov 2024 at 17:29, Tom Stawicki <tstawicki@isensix.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

Sorry for missing this. We are looking to place an order for 100 units. Could you provide a lead time please?

Thank you and hope you are also well,

Tom

Tom Stawicki

Isensix, Inc — Wireless Temperature Monitoring
(866) 634-2767 Ext. 1001

(262) 391-1714 Cell

tstawicki@isensix.com

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Date: Monday, September 23, 2024 at 7:31 AM

To: Tom Stawicki <tstawicki@isensix.com>

Subject: Oxygen Sensors

Hi Tom
| hope you're doing well.

| wanted to check in to see if you anticipate needing any sensors in the near future. This will
help us ensure we have adequate stock available when needed.

| look forward to hearing from you.

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

This email and its attachments are confidential and solely for the intended addressee(s). Do
not share or use them without Isensix Inc's approval. If received in error, contact the sender
and delete them.
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